ADAMS & RAFFERTY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
A Professional Association *
907 Massachusetts Avenue, Suite 300
Cambridge, MA 02139
James J. Rafferty, P.C. Telephone (617) 492-4100
Jrafferty@adamsrafferty.com Fax (617) 492-3131

September 5, 2019

Liza Paden

Cambridge Planning Board
344 Broadway

Cambridge, MA 02139

Re:  PB Case No. 288
40 Thorndike Street

Dear Ms Paden;

Please accept this correspondence as a request for a one year extension of time for the
above-captioned Special Permit, On September 28, 2017 the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial
Court rejected the Plaintiff’s request for Further Appellate Review of the Appeals Court ruling
upholding the Special Permit issued by the Board in this case.

I would request that this matter be placed on the September 17% agenda of the Planning
Board.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.
%ﬁg
es J. Rafferty

*not a parinership

JIR/pwc

Cc: Robert Dickey, Executive Vice President



